
Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Michele Parks [mparks@sfflaw.corn] 

Monday, February 06,2012 10:18AM 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Martha Barrera; reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us; Martin Friedman; Hyma Vedula; Bart Fletcher; Todd 
Brown 

Subject: 

Importance: Low 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 17 (Resp to PSC's 1st RTP).ltr.pdf 

[BULK] Docket No.: 1101 53-SU; Application of Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge's Application for Increase 
in Wastewater Rates in lee County 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLp 
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
PHONE: (407) 830-6331 
mfriedman@sfflaw.com 

b. ; Docket No.: 110153-SU; Application of Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge's Application for Increase in 
Wastewater Rates in lee County 

c. 

d. 

Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge 

1 page cover letter/2 pages - Notice of Service of Response to Staff's First Request for 
Production of Documents 

e. Notice of Service of Response to StafYs First Request for Production of Documents 

MICHELE PARKS 
Paralegal for  Martin S.  Friedman and BridgetM. Grimsley 

PLEASE NOTE: O u r  changed firm name and email address. 
Please update your contacts accordingly. Thank you. 

SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, 
11P SUNDSTROM, I_ 

FRIEDMAN & FUMERO. LLr 

A t r o r n c y r  [ C o u n r c l o r r  766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
~a~~~~~ at bw 

Lake Mary, Florida 32746 

F 407.830.8522 
T 407.830.6331 

muarks@sfflaw.com 
www.sfflaw.com 

Tallahassee Lake Mary B o a  Rnton< /o:p> 

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally 
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, converi to hard copy, copy, use 
or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. If you have received this email in emor, please notify us 
immediatelyby return mail or by telephone at (888)-677-6555 and delete the original and all copies of this 
transmission, including any attachments. Thank you. 

0 0 7 0 9  FEBde 

2/6/2012 



SUNDSTROM, 
FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, LLP 
A t t o r n e y s  1 C o u n s e l o r s  

766 NORTH SUN DRIVE 
SUITE 4030 

LAKE MARY, FLORIDA 32746 

PHONE (407) 830-6331 
FAX (407) 830-8522 

www.sfflaw.com 

February 6,2012 

E-FILING 

Ann Cole, commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No.: 110153-SU; Application of Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge for an Increase in 
Wastewater Rates in Lee County, Florida 
Our File No. 30057.197 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge's 
Notice of Service of Response to Staft's First Request for Production of Documents. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions. 

Very truly yours, 

For the Firm 

MSF/mp 
Enclosure 

cc: Ms. Hyma Vedula (w/o enclosure) (via e-mail) 
Mr. Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (w/o enclosure) (via e-mail) 
Mr. Todd Brown, Division of Economic Regulation (w/o enclosure) (via e-mail) 
Martha Barrera, Esquire, Office of General Counsel (w/enclosure) (via e-mail & U.S. Mail) 
Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel (w/enclosure) (via e-&ail & US. Mail) 
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FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSlON 

In re: Application of 
UTILITIES, INC. OF EAGLE RIDGE 
for an increase in wastewater 
rates in Lee County, Florida 

Docket No. 110153-SU 

UTILITIES, INC. OF EAGLE RIDGE'S NOTICE OF SERVICE 
OF RESPONSE TO STAFF'S FIRST REOUESTFOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS 

Applicant, UTILITIES, INC. OF EAGLE RIDGE, by and through its undersigned 

attorneys and pursuant to the applicable Florida Rules of Civil Procedure and Florida 

Administrative Code, hereby gives notice of serving its Response to Staffs First Request 

for Production of Documents. 

Respectfully submitted this __ @ dayof 
February, 2012, by: 

SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, LLP 
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
PHONE: (407) 830-6331 
FAX: (4071 830-8522 

For the Firm 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO. 110153-SU 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been Notice 

along with Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge’s Response to Staffs First Request for Production 

of Documents has been Furnished by Electronic Mail and U. S. Mail this gTH day of 

February, 2012, to: 

Martha F. Barrera, Senior Attorney 
Office of Public Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oaks Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0805 

Erik L. Sayer, Esquire 
J.R. Kelly, Esquire 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

For the Firm 


